From: Andrew Page

To: Ruck, Pattie

Subject: FW: Priority List of All Abilities Access

Date: Tuesday, 16 January 2018 9:23:38 AM

Attachments: Report for relevant stakeholders feedback - All Abilities Access - Preferred priority list of four locations to

ensure at least all ability access point at each beach(2).DOCX

Hi Pattie
Thanks for the opportunity to comment on the Byron Shire Council All Abilities Access Report.

As indicated in the report, the up grading of existing beach access tracks at Clarkes Beach and
Main Beach to enable all abilities access to the beaches is consistent with the objects of the
Marine Estate Management Act 2014 and the purposes of marine parks and is supported.
Further investigation of options for all abilities access the beach at Brunswick Heads is also
supported including the undertaking of an REF to determine the suitability of the preferred
option.

Regards, Andrew

Andrew Page| Manager| Cape Byron Marine Park

NSW Department of Primary Industries

Arakwal Depot | Tallow Beach Rd Byron Bay | PO Box 127 | Byron Bay NSW 2481
T: 02 6620 9305 | M: 0439 485 266 | F: 02 6620 9333

E: andrew.page@dpi.nsw.gov.au | W: www.mpa.nsw.gov.au

Conserve, Share, Provide

From: cape.byron@dpi.nsw.gov.au [mailto:cape.byron@dpi.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 15 January 2018 5:11 PM

To: Andrew Page
Subject: FW: Priority List of All Abilities Access

From: Ruck, Pattie [mailto: pattie.ruck@byron.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 28 December 2017 2:20 PM

To: 'cape.byron@mpa.nsw.gov.au'
Subject: Priority List of All Abilities Access

Hi Marine Parks Authority,

Byron Bay Council has recently resolved to
Provide a report on:

a) The different options for providing beach access to all Byron Shire beaches,
including temporary options such as Mobility Matting

b)  Costs of providing all ability beach access on all Byron Shire’s beaches

c) A preferred priority list of locations to ensure at least all ability access
point at each beach


mailto:andrew.page@dpi.nsw.gov.au
mailto:pattie.ruck@byron.nsw.gov.au
mailto:andrew.page@dpi.nsw.gov.au
http://www.mpa.nsw.gov.au/
mailto:cape.byron@dpi.nsw.gov.au
mailto:cape.byron@dpi.nsw.gov.au
mailto:pattie.ruck@byron.nsw.gov.au
mailto:cape.byron@mpa.nsw.gov.au

Page 1 of 7

Byron Shire Council  E2017/117112



Page 2 of 7





[bookmark: _GoBack]Preferred priority list of four locations to ensure at least all ability access point at each beach.   



Please note this priority list is based on relative usage, geographical equity, Council’s resources distributed to maximise access for the greatest number of people in the community, Council staff researching possible locations for all abilities access and liaising with relevant stakeholders.



Currently, two Sandcruiser Beach Wheelchairs are available to use in Byron Shire.   One of the wheelchairs is located at the Byron Surf Club at Main Beach and the other at the Brunswick Valley Community Centre opposite the Brunswick Heads Surf Life Saving Club. The Sandcruiser Beach Wheelchairs are available for free public use, ensuring access to the beach for everyone. These wheelchairs have been gratefully received by wheelchair user groups.



Applicable Australian Standards for All Abilities Access – AS 1428



For wheelchair access, Australian Standard 1428 Design for access and mobility requires that ramps have a maximum slope of 1V:14H, with flat landings (1200 mm long) provided every 9 m, giving an overall slope of approximately 1V:16H for long ramps.  While GeoCortex (Council’s GIS System) could be used to calculate initial contours at the preferred locations a detailed survey and concept design would be required to ensure standards are feasible for the locations outlined.  

Priority One – Clarkes Beach All Abilities Access

This access location already exists.  This all abilities access at Clarkes Beach is currently under repair due to recent erosion at Clarkes Beach.  The alternatives for this location are currently being investigated by The Team Leader for Open Space and outlined in TRIM #E2017/102314.  This ongoing process will determine any costs of providing and maintaining this particular location.  It does not appear that the Clarkes ramp was constructed to standard, the installed path differing from the actual design.  The new concept designs will take this into consideration and be amended to provide an all abilities access.

[image: cid:image006.png@01D33D20.284FC2C0]



Priority Two – Main Beach

There are two possible locations at main beach.  

The existing ramp for the Surf Life Saving vehicles could be utilised as an access path and mobile matting on the sand for access to the water.  From initial Geocortex investigations ramp modification may be necessary as the ramp measurements are outside of the Australian Standard of flat landings (1200 mm long) provided every 9 m.  The ramp is currently longer than the 9 m requirement; however the slope of the ramp is also calculated outside of the slope tolerances for 1V:16V.  This location would require both ramp modification of length and slope to remain inside of the AS 1428.  The mobile matting could be stored at the Surf Life Saving Club.  Currently one of the Sandcruiser wheelchairs is housed at the Surf Club.  There are lifesaving services seasonally available at this location.



[image: ]

The red line below outlines another possible area that could be re-designed for a ramp or boardwalk for all abilities access.  This feasibility would be depending on a survey result and possible concept designs available for this pathway.

 [image: cid:image005.png@01D33D20.284FC2C0]	

From initial Geocortex investigations the slope of this particular area would require a new ramp to provide a slope within the AS 1428 standard.  The mobile matting could be stored at the Surf Life Saving Club.  Currently one of the Sandcruiser wheelchairs is housed at the Surf Club.  There are lifesaving services available during busy season at this location.  This location would require a REF and Design Concepts.  The additional ramp at this location would prevent any traffic conflicts on the existing ramp used by the SLS.



[image: ]                                               

                                         

Priority Three – Brunswick Heads

Currently the Sandcruiser Beach Wheelchair is located at the Brunswick Valley Community Centre.  The access path opposite this location would be the preferred location at Brunswick Heads.  There is car parking available close by.  Mobile matting could be stored at the community centre or the Surf Lifesaving Club.



[image: cid:image004.png@01D33D20.284FC2C0]

From initial GeoCortex investigations the slope of this particular area would require a new slope adjustment to fall within the AS 1428 standard.  This location would require a REF and Design Concepts.  There are lifesaving services available during busy season at this location.
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Priority Four – South Golden Beach

Southern beach access is preferred as the car park is established and life savers are present at certain time of the year.  The initial gradient calculated via GeoCortex calculates the steepest slope at this location as approximately 1V:13H.  Mobile matting could possibly be rolled up and stored at the life saving building.    
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All Abilities Beach Access Products 

Mobi-Mat Beach Access Matting
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Mobi-Roll N Stow
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Mobi-Chair Floating Beach Wheelchair
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Relevant Stakeholder Consultation

Marine Park Authority contacted directly and asked for feedback on possible locations and their involvement.



Access Consultative Working Group (ACWG) contacted by relevant Council staff and requested feedback on locations outlined above.



Arakwal Corporation will be contacted as due process of any the Request for Environmental factors (REF).  REF is required for all of the locations in the priority list.



NPWS contacted for comment or feedback on possible locations.



Disabled Surfers Association contacted for input and feedback on locations outlined.

Land Owner’s 



Land owners of the locations outlined in the priority list have been investigated and procedures for relevant approvals recommended at the next stage within this Resolution.



Possible Funding Sources

Future grant opportunities to be informed by Council’s Grant Officer.  Local, State and Federal Government will be contacted to seek support for this essential infrastructure.  
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d) Possible funding sources
2. Liaise with relevant stakeholders, including Marine Parks Authority, the Arakwal
Corporation, Access Consultative Working Group (ACWG), NPWS and Disabled Surfers

Association, Far North Coast to provide information on matters arising from point 1.

| have attached parts of the preliminary report and request your feedback on the points above.
We appreciate any feedback you could provide on this all abilities access.

Please feel free to contact me anytime. | work Thu & Fri.
Thankyou

Regards

Pattie Ruck | Open Space Facilities Coordinator | BYRON SHIRE COUNCIL |
P: 02 6626 7095 | E: pattie.ruck@byron.nsw.gov.au |

PO BOX 219 | 70-90 STATION STREET |

MULLUMBIMBY | NSW | 2482 |

Have your say on our fulure | #ourbyron yoursaybyronshire.com.aw/ourbyron

This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may also be the subject of legal
privilege or contain copyright material, and must only be used by the intended recipients
for the purposes for which it has been sent. If you are not the intended recipient any use,
distribution or disclosure of, or reliance on, the material is prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please delete it and notify us immediately by reply email or
telephone. Any opinions, views or conclusions expressed in this email or attachments are
those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the official position of the
Council. No representation is made that this email is free from viruses. Virus scanning is
recommended and is the responsibility of the recipient.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not
necessarily the views of their organisation.
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